
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: Christina Rain
Cc: Philip Smith; Robert Schultz; Stephen Siri (ssiri@cityview.com); Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 3093 Broadway - field work
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 5:28:24 PM

Hi Christina:
 
Sorry I did not get back to you sooner. We have no further comments on the Draft CAP. Therefore,
 please finalize the Draft FS/CAP and upload to the ACEH ftp site and the State GeoTracker database.
 Once this has been done you may proceed with the public notification period.
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Christina Rain [mailto:crain@Langan.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 6:11 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Philip Smith; Robert Schultz; Stephen Siri (ssiri@cityview.com)
Subject: 3093 Broadway - field work
 
Hi Karel/Dilan,
 
I wanted to provide an update regarding field work at 3093 Broadway.  Next week, we will be
 beginning the pilot study implementation and soil sampling as described in the Draft FS-CAP. This
 phase of work will start on Monday May 11 and continue through Tuesday May 26. Please let us
 know if you have any questions.
 
Also, a friendly reminder that we are awaiting your comments on Draft FS-CAP Sections 6.3.1 to 9.0
 and Appendix D and E, the project schedule, and Fact Sheet.
 
Thanks,
 
Christina Rain
Project Engineer 
Direct: 415.955.5247
Mobile: 925.818.5479 
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LANGAN TREADWELL ROLLO
Phone: 415.955.5200   Fax: 415.955.5201 
555 Montgomery Street
Suite 1300
San Francisco, CA 94111 
www.treadwellrollo.com 
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Langan’s goal is to be SAFE (Stay Accident Free Everyday)
 
Electronic communication provided by “Langan” encompasses “Langan Engineering,
 Environmental, Surveying and Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.,” “Langan Engineering and
 Environmental Services, Inc.,” “Langan International LLC,” “Langan Treadwell Rollo,”
 “Langan CT, Inc.” and “Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc., PC.” This
 electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. No
 confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this
 message. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return
 email and delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of
 this message, any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.
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